Message

From: Lisa Maier [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=8b6e7ed3d3d348d38e9395e7e6070f95-Lisa Maier]

Sent: 12/16/2019 1:30:50 PM

To: crobinson@cityofinglewood.org; mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

CC: IBECproject [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=88ae86133¢d043ecal29d9fee992fd20-0AA - IBECp]; Addie Farrell
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=cc6bb601520a4f9690ae254948d782f5-Addie Farre]

Subject: LA Times Contact

Hi Mindy and Cynthia,

| have been working with Katie Gundell, below is her contact information. For publication, a legal ad would need to be
finalized by 10AM the day prior to publication (i.e., 10AM Thursday for publication Friday). This includes: submission to
LA Times, verification of draft, and completion of payment. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Katie Gundell

Inside Sales Associate

Phone {(w) : 1-(714) 966-4610

E-mail: katherine. gundell@iatimes.com

$.0s Angeles Times

Respectfully,

Lisa

Lisa Maier

Imaier@esassoc.com




